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MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislative Council
FROM: Robert Bre h,CJDD, General Counsel
RE: Motor Voter Report

DATE: July 18, 2016

Enclosed you will find the Motor Voter Registration Report for the period January
1, 2016 thru July 1, 2016.

RB/ncc



VRP Jan-Jun 2016

Carla Mitchell

Central Northeast Northwest Southeast Southwest
Months Declination | Application | Declination{ Application ]| Declination| Application] Declination | Application | Declination | Application | Total Decl | Total App
Jan 813 56 732 50 3421 227 1,288 99 989 71 7,243 503
Feb 945 105 1,018 83 3,334 216 1,288 99 934 56 7,519 559
Mar 1,067 136 1,280 116 4,402 323 1,499 108 832 84 9,080 767
Apr 997 113 1,208 108 4,540 260 1,288 99 881 63 8,914 643
May 989 92 1,267 83 4,193 189 1,288 99 861 52 8,598 515
Jun 945 67 1,290 73 4,094 493 1,535 289 810 42 8,674 964
Totals 5,756 569 6,795 513 23,984 1,708 8,186 793 5,307 368 50,028 3,951
Total Decl. 50,028 53,979 -
Total Appl. 3,95
53,979
Paula Parish Stacy Collins-Ellis Messie MeClanahan Sue Hutton Barbara Claybrook
Teresa Bristow Melswadhbbe




